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Clarifications for those tendering for PM services for the RML 497 Project
21/05/2018
The following questions and answers were given to those tendering for the contract:

	Ref
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Is the barge proposed for relocation of RML497 owned by NMRN or does this require sourcing?
	Sourcing is required

	2
	Should the funding not be received and the RML497 is lifted out of the water and placed on the cradle, where is it proposed for the vessel and cradle to be stored until funding is found?
	A lift out location has not been confirmed. The Project Manager will be required to source a location. 


	3
	Is the design of the cradle to be allowed for within the Project Manager services?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]No. A separate contract was already awarded for the design and manufacture of the cradle. The design stage is already complete and is part of the tender documents at this link. https://www.dropbox.com/sh/h8yh4gv3gtxz1rr/AABWJYRFCLX1DWqNxykmX5k5a?dl=0. The PM will be required to ensure the cradle is manufactured and delivered.


	4
	Are HLF steering group meetings and reports to be prepared and attended by PM?
	RML 497 has received some funding from the HLF but purely during the purchase period. This contract will not involve the HLF, however, the PM is required to schedule, chair and provide reports for team meetings. Please see the deliverables in Annex 1 of the Tender Brief

	5
	Do NMRN have an incumbent Cost Consultant or should the PM team propose to include one?
	The PM team can propose to include one

	6
	Can you confirm what the project budget is for this project?
	I am afraid the budget is not being provided for the tenderers as part of this contract.


	7
	Can you confirm what the current state of fabrication is for the cradle?
	The design stage for the cradle is complete. Fabrication has not started as a lift out location has not yet been confirmed

	8
	Submission Format – do you require us to use the template for the response as provided? Or can we recreate this in another format so long as we follow the structure, referencing and order which is provided in the ITT? If the former, can you provide an editable format in Word?

	It is requested that you submit your response in line with the template set out in the ITT Brief

	9
	Travel, subsistence & accommodation – can you clarify that costs to be provided are per person, per night, per visit?

	Please provide costs in the table as per person per night. These should then also be included within the overall sum cost

	10
	Can you kindly provide the following documents referenced in the ITT for the Project Management Services for the lift out & move of RML 497?

1. RML 497 archive, including line drawings
1. 2016 condition surveys ( MCA, Historic Ship Specialist, Naval Architect)
1. Cradle design – Malin Marine Consultants.

	Please find a Dropbox link to the relevant document: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/h8yh4gv3gtxz1rr/AABWJYRFCLX1DWqNxykmX5k5a?dl=0 


	11
	Please clarify location of Project Team meetings. Can these be done via telecon/Skype?

	The main location will be at the NMRN Portsmouth site. There may be a few occasions where it will be at the NMRN Hartlepool site. They can be done via telecom/Skype if necessary

	12
	Please clarify location of Project Board meetings. Can these be done via telecon/Skype?

	The main location will be at the NMRN Portsmouth site. There may be a few occasions where it will be at the NMRN Hartlepool site. They can be done via telecom/Skype if necessary

	13
	Please clarify if NMRN will be sub-contracting the various services directly with the contracted supplier acting as facilitators/advisors only, or if the contracted supplier are expected to contract on NMRN behalf?

	The contracted supplier are expected to 
i. co-ordinate and manage the tender process, recommending suitable contractors and sub-contractors in line with public procurement regulations. 
ii. Assist in contract negotiations towards appointing contractors and suppliers. 
iii. Oversee the successful completion and conduct of the contracted work, making sure that the work is undertaken in line with NMRNs H&S, Risk, Heritage and Quality standards and requirements. 

The contracted supplier will act as facilitators/advisors. They will oversee the tender process. The NMRN will contract the work themselves but the contracted supplier will manage delivery.
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